
1 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – March 5, 2024  

Dedham School Building Rehabilitation Committee 

Hosted at the Dedham Town Hall and via Zoom 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – Approved 

Tuesday March 5, 2024 – 6:30 PM 

Members present: 

(A= attended Meeting; P= attended partial meeting) 

 Voting Members:  Jonathan Levi Associates 

(Designer): 

A Anthony Rodriguez, Ex Officio 

A John Tocci, Chair A Jonathan Levi A Kaitlyn DeStefano, Ex Officio  

A Steve Bilafer, Vice Chair  Philip Gray  Shannan Kavanagh, Ex Officio 

A Josh Donati, Selectman A Carol Harris Via Zoom  Kerri Bryant, Ex Officio 

 John Heffernan, Finance 

Committee  

 Other:   

A Mayanne MacDonald Briggs, 

School Committee  

 Matt Haffner, Director of 

Facilities, Via Zoom 

  

A Stephen Acosta, School 

Committee 

A Kimberly Hermesch, Oakdale 

School Principal 

  

A Phillip Gonzalez  A Dr. Nan Murphy, Superintendent 

of Schools (non-voting) 

  

 VERTEX:  Owners Project 

Manager (OPM) 

A Jennifer McGowan, Greenlodge 

School Principal 

  

 Jon Lemieux, Project Director  A Katherine Duceman   

 Stephen Theran, Sr. Project 

Manager 

A

A 

Steven Popper, Ex Officio, Via 

Zoom 

  

A Anissa Ellis, Project Manager A Sara Rosenthal, Ex Officio    

Distribution: SRBC Members and other attendees 

1. Old Business/Approval of Minutes: 

Mr. Tocci opened the March 5, 2024, SBRC meeting at 6:32 pm.  

Mr. Tocci asked for any old business. There is none.  

Mr. Tocci requested approval of the minutes from the February 6, 2024, meeting. He noted there was 

one comment about a name change, he asked for any more comments. There are none. 

 

MOTION: by Mr. Bilafer to approve the February 2, 2024, minutes. 

SECOND: by Ms. MacDonald Briggs 

Vote: Vote is unanimous. Motion passes 6-0-0;  

 

2. Approval of Invoices: 

Mr. Tocci requested approval of the vendor invoice package for January 2024. He asked for any 

questions. He did read one question from Steve Popper who asked about page 4, it was identified as 

$81,604 as underbilled. 

Mr. Lemieux stated that when we negotiated our fee, we discounted our fee at our risk. If the project 

passes we will be sending an invoice for that underbilling which will be included in the 3011, if the 

project doesn’t pass that’s on us because it’s our risk. 

   

MOTION: by Ms. MacDonald Briggs to approve the January 2024 Package. 

SECOND: by Mr. Gonzalez 



2 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – March 5, 2024  

Vote: Vote is unanimous. Motion passes 6-0-0;  

 

3. Report on Communications with MSBA regarding enrollment options and certification: 

Mr. Tocci stated the MSBA board of directors met on February 28, 2024. He noted Ms. Nan Murphy 

made a brief presentation and the MSBA approved the new enrollment options of 360 for a standalone 

Oakdale, 550 for a combined Riverdale Oakdale, and 665 for a combined Oakdale Greenlodge. He stated 

there was not discussion and it was unanimously approved by the MSBA Board. He noted the next step 

is for the School Committee to take a vote on the enrollment options. 

 

  School Committee Report: 

Ms. MacDonald Briggs noted they have had two community forums so far and they have another one 

scheduled for Wednesday evening at 6pm prior to the School Committee Meeting. She also stated that 

Ms. Murphy will be meeting with the Council on Aging at the Senior Center on Thursday at 10:45 am, 

and they have another meeting scheduled for Monday March 11 via zoom at 7pm. 

She noted they have had about 450 respondents to the survey they put out and it can be found on the 

Dedham.k12.ma.us/enrollment feedback for anyone else who wants to provide feedback. They are still 

accepting responses.  

Mr. Donati complimented the school committee for setting aside that amount of time to gain additional 

feedback. He noted they already have a very full schedule and 5 additional meetings is an incredible 

investment to again input and consensus from the community. He also stated that two of these 

meetings are happening before the regularly scheduled school committee meetings to ensure they are 

able to hold as many meetings as possible. He stated it has been an incredible commitment that has 

been made to ensure the community has had everyone opportunity to be heard and he thanked the 

school committee for their time.  

 

 

4. Future Meeting Discussions and potential site for the new school: 

Mr. Tocci stated the next SBRC meeting is Monday March 25, 2024, and by that time the School 

committee will have taken their enrollment vote. He stated that will be the first opportunity to discuss 

the location of the school in relation to the selected enrollment that will be made by the school 

committee at that time. He would like to schedule a potential vote on site at that meeting noting that 

there has already been a lot of discussion on school sites. 

Mr. Tocci stated he thinks it makes sense to meet again two weeks after the March 25 meeting which 

will be on April 8, 2024. 

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated she cannot meet on April 8 and suggested April 9. 

Mr. Tocci suggested they also switch the working group meetings to the opposite weeks. 

**Discussion on meeting dates** 

Agreed upon upcoming meeting dates: 

Monday March 25 – SBRC Meeting 

Tuesday April 9 – SBRC Meeting  

Tuesday March 21 – Working Group 

Tuesday April 2 – Working Group 

Tuesday April 16 – Working Group 

 

 

 



3 

SBRC Meeting Minutes – March 5, 2024  

5. New Business & Public Comment: 

Mr. Tocci asked for any new business. There is none. 

Mr. Tocci asked for any public comment. There is none.  

 

6. Adjournment:  

Mr. Tocci requested a motion to adjourn. 

MOTION: to adjourn by Ms. MacDonald Briggs 

SECOND: by Mr. Donati 

Vote to Adjourn - Unanimous  

Meeting Adjourned at 6:17 pm. 

 

Attachments:  

None.  

 


